

Class II Permissive Change Request

October 30, 2015, 2015
TSBU-15-F002

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division /
Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Class II Permissive Change Application
Panasonic Toughpad Models FZ-X1 and FZ-X1V1 with FCC ID: ACJEB3910A

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to CFR § 2.1043, Panasonic Corporation of North America hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for its application with FCC ID: ACJEB3910A.

1. This change represents:

Addition of two channel bandwidths for LTE FDD Band 4 (20MHz and 15MHz)
Models FZ-X1 and Model FZ-X1V1.

2. The hardware of Models FZ-X1 and FZ-X1V1 is mechanically and electrically identical to original application and no other changes were made except for software changes to allow for the additional two channel bandwidths.

Sincerely yours,

Ben Botros

Ben Botros
Project Manager
Product Safety & Compliance Division